








							DATE:  April 5, 2024
	
[image: ]ADDENDUM NO: ONE 				
TO ALL OFFERORS:
REFERENCE:	RFP No:                           2024-RFP-7042320
Commodity:	Web-Based Multi-Tier System of Supports
RFP Closing On:	Tuesday, April 23, 2024, at 2:00pm ET



1. Please see Attachment 1 for List of Pre-Proposal Conference Attendees and questions and answers.

2. All other terms and conditions of the solicitation remain unchanged. Proposals must be received in accordance with the solicitation requirements by 2:00pm ET on Tuesday, April 23, 2024. Late proposals will not be considered.

3. A signed acknowledgement of this addendum must be received by this office attached to your proposal. Signature on this addendum does not constitute your signature on the original proposal document. The original proposal document must be signed also.


Sincerely,
Sharon Cash
Sharon Cash, CPPB, VCO, VCCO Buyer II
Phone: (434) 296-5854


Attachments







Name of Firm	Signature/Title



Date	Printed Name

ATTACHMENT 1

2024-RFP-7042320 Pre-Proposal Conference Attendance

	Count
	Firm
	Name

	1
	Branching Minds
	Rachel Neuhoff

	2
	Harris Computer
	Jen Alman

	3
	Harris Computer
	Nathan Howell

	4
	Harris Computer
	Ken Pruitt

	5
	i- LEADR
	Shannan Church

	6
	i-LEADR
	Brie Beane (Guest)

	7
	LinkIt!
	Frankie Jones

	8
	LinkIt!
	Sam Holland

	9
	Panorama Education
	Natalie Smith

	10
	Panorama Education
	Victoria Kennedy

	11
	Public Consulting Group
	Alexis Castro

	12
	Public Consulting Group
	Kyle Bishop

	13
	Public Consulting Group
	Victoria Haverty

	14
	Renaissance
	Aron Fristoe

	15
	tbh
	Alysa Johnson

	16
	ThinkCERCA
	Rebecca Mohr

	17
	Albemarle County
	Sharon Cash

	18
	Albemarle County Public Schools
	Craig Dommer

	19
	Albemarle County Public Schools
	John Mitchem





























2024-RFP-7042320 QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

	Q #
	A #
	 

	Q1
	
	We understand that the district seeks a platform for MTSS intervention. Does the district also want a universal screener, or just an MTSS platform to work alongside existing screeners?


	
	A1
	We plan to use the VALLS for K-3 Literacy, and DIBELS for 6-9 Literacy.  We would be interested in a platform that had access to a 4/5 Literacy screener (that we may use for 1-2 years prior to VALLS completion), and a K-12 Math Screener.  We use DESSA for our SEL screener.  

	Q2
	
	Is it an expectation that the solution includes a universal academic screener and/or progress monitoring assessments, or just that data from a screener can be imported into the platform?


	
	A2
	We are currently looking to formalize our screener and progress monitoring menu.  We have resources where this tool could just use the data from those, or we could adopt the program's monitoring and screener choices as part of our system.  We have literacy screeners and will adopt VALLS K-8 when complete, but we have limited consistent progress monitoring tools across schools and grades.  We are looking to improve that, and if the adopted system had tools, we would likely use them if they were evidence based.  


	Q3
	
	Is it an expectation that the solution includes a non-academic screener?


	
	A3
	It is not. We currently use DESSA for our non-academic screener.  


	Q4
	
	Does the district have a budget range in mind?

	
	A4
	Current expenses are in the $50K - $60K range. Implementation year is more expensive, and we anticipate a range of options -  we will consider all proposals based on the quality of the proposal and what we could do to realize cost savings in other areas.

	Q5
	
	Can you confirm if you have a data warehouse to store CBM Data and Third-party Data? (Curriculum Based Measurement Data)

	
	A5
	We have some CBM data housed in other programs that we would like to implement within this solution.  We do have storage for some 3rd party data that we would then push to a vendor.  Our intent is to have a one-stop shop for our staff members to be able to check data out. 

	Q6
	
	Are you looking for a tier 1 solution to track students meeting All in VA criteria?

	
	A6
	We are looking for a solution that helps track those solutions, but not necessarily in tier 1 – we want to be able to qualify for All in VA, but are not sure of the longevity of that designation.  We are looking for a solution that will help tier 1 teachers track students who are need of additional supports.

	Q7
	
	How many faculty/staff members (or users) do you envision using the proposed system?

	
	A7
	We have about 1300 teachers currently, and the maximum number of users would be approximately 1500.  Currently, we would expect about 1,000 users. We would like to see professional development included in the solution as well, to include all classroom teachers as well as interventionists.

	Q8
	
	Are you expecting staff might need PD around MTSS or just on the platform meaning application training.

	
	A8
	Staff have a rudimentary understanding around MTSS.  Different tools can help with the understanding of the process.  PD on the tool within the context of MTSS would be helpful.



	Q9
	
	Do you currently use any case management systems? EHR/EMR? Electronic Health Record Management System or Electronic Medical Record Management System.    

	
	A9
	Powerschool is our main one-stop shop.  All of our medical information is housed within our schools, even IEP/Special Education data.

	Q10
	
	Which sources of student academic data (ie, PALS/VALLS, VGA, etc...) are most important to you all?

	
	A10
	Next year we plan to use VALLS assessment and DIBELS for literacy.  We administer the Cognitive Abilities Test in 2nd grade to all students.  We also use Illuminate for quarterly assessments, and we use the DESSA survey.  We plan to use Lexia in earnest year, so it would be helpful to bring that data over as well for the Literacy Act requirements and the literacy plans that need to be created.  Also our Standards of Learning assessments will be continuing.

	Q11
	
	If a proposal includes proprietary or confidential information, we are to include both a redacted copy and Attachment G?

	
	A11
	Yes, correct.  If you do not attach Attachment G – Proprietary and Confidentiality Form, then the redacted copy may not be applicable.  Review Attachment G in the solicitation for additional information.

	Q12
	
	Will you accept digital signatures or scanned signatures in lieu of wet signatures.

	
	A12
	Yes, especially if you submit via the electronic portal, which is our preference (https://lfweb.albemarle.org/Forms/ProcurementBid).  If you submit a paper copy, yes, as long as it is appropriately stamped with the correct identification.

	Q13
	
	Are public facing dashboard of importance for tracking KPI’s?

	
	A13
	Currently we use PowerBI to help create some public facing dashboards.  What we are missing is the school/student level dashboard to help teachers make decisions around individual students.   It is not currently a key piece that we are looking for, but it would be considered if included in a proposal.

	Q14
	
	Where will Future Project information will be available?

	
	A14
	Any future addenda or project information will be posted to the Albemarle County Solicitations site:  2024-RFP-7042320
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